No. 1.

BALTINGLASS PARISH

Co. Wicklow

Book A. No. 426.

Two Books used for this Pah. A. 495 in addition to this book. Index in this Book.

INDEX

	Book 495.	Book 486
	Page	Page
Aldborough Bridge		36
Allen Dale House		37
Baltinglass Parish		22
Balkinglass Bast T.14.		6
Baltinglass West T. 16.		6 7 8 9
Bawnogues T. Ld.		8
Boly Y.lA.		9
Bolybeg T.14.		10
Beltinglass Town		58
Belan Street	15	
Baltinglass Bridge	22	
Carsrock T.14.		11
Clough Upper T. 14.		12
Clough Lower T.18.		13
Clough Castle T.1A.		14
Coolinarrig Upper 7.14.		15
Coolinarrig Lower T.1d.		16
Car's well	52	39
Church Lane	16	
Chapel Hill	17	
Deerpakk T.L.		DV
De erpark House		40
Edward Street	18	
Fortgranite Bridge		41
Golden Well		48
Holdenstown Lower T.L.		18
Holdenstown Upper T.L.		19
Roldenstown Lodge	14	
Irongrange Upper T.L.		20
Irongrange Lower T.L.		81
Kilmurry Upper T.L.		22
Kilmurry Lower T.L.		23
	21	
Kilmurry T. L.	***	

INDEX (contd.)

	Book 495.	Book 426.
	Page	Inge
Ladystown T.L.		24
Lathaleene T.L.		25
Lady's Ford		43
Raiden's Ford		44
Kount Neile Bridge		4.5
Mote-a-moy		46
Mill Street	19	
Main Street	23	
Newtown Saunders T.Ld.		26
Newtownsaunders House		47
Pinnacle T.1d.		27
Parkmore House	24	
Red Wells	93	
Red Wells Cross Roads	4	
Rathmoon T. La.		28
Ratheoran	5	
Rathmoon	6	
Rathmoon Houses	7	
Redmond's Bridge	8	
Slaney Park T.Ld.		29
Slaney River	2	
Srughawn T.Id.		30
Stratford Lodge T. Ld.		31
Stratford Lodge	9	
St. Fatrick's well	10	
Slaney Park House	11	
Talbotstown (Barony)		34
Woodfield T.Ld.		32
Woodfield Glen T. Id.		33
Whitehall House	12	
Weavers' Square	20	
Yellow Ford	13	

Baltinglass Farish

Rector' de Baltinglas -- Inq. temp. Car. I. Baltinglase Baltinglass (Psh.) -- Sketch Map -- Nevill's Co. Map Baltinglass -- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c. -- Revd. Taylor, Ballymure Pah. -- Cess Schedule -------- 700 . ---menne, Ollumen -- Registry of Co. Voters --- 10 ----... B. S. De Renzi Esqre. -------- Revd. --- Scott, Curate of Pah.

Beltinglass Parish (contd.)

Baltinglasse -- Down Survey

In Barony of Upper Talbotstown & Co. Wicklow. Bounded on the North by Ballymure & Rathbran Pahes.; on the east by Donoughmore & Kilranelagh Pahes.; on the North by Co. Carlow and on the west by Co. Carlow and Ballymure Psh. Co. Wicklow.

This Parish is in the County of Wicklow and Province of Leinster, about 35 miles from Dublin. It contains about 7404 acres including detached T.1d. Ladystown. Nearly the whole of which is under cultivation. The Psh. forms a Union with Rathbran and Ballynure, is in the Diocese of Leighlin and is in the patronage of H. Carroll Hagre. of Ballynure. The church occupies the site of the Chancel of the ancient Abbey. Some of the wells of the old abbey are standing close to the church and not far distant is the remains of the old castle occupied as a farm house. There is a R. C. Chapel in the town and Mational school close to the Chapel. There is also in the town a place of Worship for Methodists. The name Baltinglass derives its name from Baal-tin-glass signifying the pure fire of Baal and is thence supposed to have been one of the principal seats of Druidical worship. The Town is pleasantly situated in a romantic vale watered by the Slaney over which is a stone bridge of three arches connecting those parts of it which are on the opposite banks of the river. It consists of four principal streets with two or three others of less importance. There are infantry Barracks for one officer and 35 men which are now occupied by the Police force. There are two bleach grounds near the town. The market day is Priday and fairs are haiss held principally for Cattle & Pigs on the 2nd Feby., 17th March, 12th May, 1st July, 12th Septr. and 8th Decr. Until within the last few years the tolls and customs were recd. by the corporation but the collecting of them has been discontinued. Baltinglass was 4 an ancient borough & returned two members to Parliament but was disfranchised at the Union. It is a corporate town, the corporation consisting of a sovereign, deputy Sovereign, 12 Burgesses, Recorder & town Clerk, a sergeant at mace and a clerk of the market. The same Sovereign and Depy. Sovreign and other municipal officers have continued the same for the last six years. The Sovereign is also cornner but does not act as such. Burgesses are elected for life but have no functions to perform except the election of their own officers. For Lady E. Stratford's Schools see Description page 48 (MS.). The Court house and the District Bridewell may be said to be one building, the Barracks also join. warter Sessions are held at the Court house and Petty Sessions every alternate Friday.

Baltinglass Parish (contd.)

The District Bridewell consists of 10 cells, three day rooms, two airing yards, one school room & one infirmary or Hospital. There is a tread wheel on which three can be together but it cannot be used at present, being out of order. Besides the schools before men- 5 tioned there are four private ones. There is an excellent from mill at the N.N.W. corner of the town, one wheel undershot, 18 feet in Diameter, 10 feet broad, capable of grinding 8,000 barrels of wheat in the year; 6,000 barrels have been ground in the year by three pairs of stones. The following table shows what the mill has done &c. in the last three years.

	183	6	
Year	ending	Sept.	loth.

- AND	SALES CONTRACTOR OF STATE OF	entraction and entraction is ever-
Barls.	Stns.	lbs.
5777	11	5
ents.	Stns.	lbs.
580	ŧŧ	**
606	4	11
9282	7	n
	5777 ewts. 580	6777 11 ewts. Stns. 580 "

	183	7		
Year	ending	Sept.	.10	th.

	statistica in telepopular response on	art - Today sales engalement average and defending	movies schoolers/en-schoolers
Quantity of wheat Bot.	Barls.	Stns.	lbs.
à Manufactured at Baltinglass	4474	19	0
Quantity of Flour sent to England via Bublin	Cwts.	Stnd.	lbs.
Quantity of Flour Sent to Dublin market	897	4	38
Quantity of Flour sent to sold at Mill	6826	н	10%

	Year ending Sept. 1s		t. lst.
	Barls.	Stns.	lbs.
Quantity of wheat Bot. & Wanufactured at Bal- tinglass Will	4489	13	9
	Cwts.	Stns.	lbs.
Quantity of Flour sent to England via Bublin	760	**	**
Quantity of Flour sent to Dublin Market	440	er.	**
Quantity of Flour sold at	7289	7	**

Continued on page 25 (MS.) Book A. 495.

Baltinglass East Townland

Beslach Chonglais, Conglas pass or pass of the hounds of Glas. See Dinnseanchus.

Baltinglass " " Car. I. Baltinglasse " " Car. II. Baltinglass-east By. Surveyor's Sketch map	_ 1	
Baltinglasse " " Car. II. Baltinglass-east By. Surveyor's Sketch map	Baltinglas	Inq. temp. Jac. I.
Baltinglass-east By. Surveyor's Sketch map	Baltinglas	" " Gar. I.
	Baltinglasse	" " Car. II.
		By. Surveyor's Sketch map
	Baltinglass	Mr. R. Mevill's Co. Map
Dc Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.	DC	Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
	Do	Revê. Taylor, Ballynure Psh.
Do Cess Schedule	DO ,	Cess Schedule
Bo Registry of Co. Voters		
B. S. De Renzi Magre.	DO	
Do Revd. Scott Curate of Psh.	DO	Revd. Scott Curate of Pah.

In Baltinglass Farish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown near Centre of Parish.

Area 221 acres 2 roods 9 pers. Proprietor Barl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 250 Leeson St. Dublin; about half cultivated and remainder pasture and meadow. River Slaney runs along West side. Town of Baltinglass situated on West side of townland. Market and Post Town Baltinglass. Surface undulating.

Baltinglass-West -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
Baltinglass -- Er. R. Nevill's Co. Map
-- Do. -- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
-- Revd. Taylor, Ballynure Psh.
-- Do. -- -- Xanx Cess Schedule
See page 6.

In Baltinglass Ph., Barony of Upper Talbotstown; on west side of Parish.

Area 210 acres 29 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Leeson St. Dublin; about three fourths under meadow & pasture, remainder under cultivation. Town of Baltinglass situated on the East side. River Slaney runs along East side. Market and Post Town Baltinglass; surface undulating. A Bleach Green situated in B.E. corner.

Bawnogues Townland (26, 27)

Banógaide, green fields.

Compare Nawnoge -- J.O'D.

Bawnogues -- T.O'C.

Bawnogues -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Kap
-- Do. -- Revd. Taylor, Ballymure Fh.

Bawnogue -- Registry of Co. Voters

Bawnouges -- B. S. De Rensi Esqre.

In Baltinglass Farish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown; near the centre of Parish.

Area 206 acres 1 rood 25 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Roy No. 25 Leeson St. Lublin; about three fourths under cultivation and one fourth pasture and meadow, Market and Post town Baltinglass; surface undulating; River Slaney runs along the East side. Baltinglass situated at North Foint of Townland.

Boly Townland (27)

Busili, a diary or milking place.

- T.O'C. Boley -- Boundary Surveyor's Sketch Map Boly -- Mr. R. Mevill's Co. Map Bold -- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c. Do. -- Revé. Taylor, Ballymure Fah. Boly -- Cess Schedule Booly -- Registry of Co. Voters Beley -- B. S. De. Renzi Esgre. -DO --

Boly Townland (contd.)

Boley

-- Reve. Scott Curate of Pah.

In Bultinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Palbotstown. In N.E. of Parish,

Area 231 agres 1 rood 5 pers. Proprietor W. Y. Greene Esq. Kilranleagh, about half under pasture and meadow, one fourth under cultivation, one fourth mountain. North side considerably elevated. Earket & Post Town Baltinglass two miles distant.

Bolylug Townland (27)

10

Boleylug
Bolylug
Bolylug
Boelylugg
Boleylug

-- T.O'C.
-- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
-- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map
-- Revd. Taylor, Ballynure Ph.

-- Cess Schedule

-- B. S. De Rensi Nagre. -- Revd. Scott Curate of Pah.

Buaile loig, Dairy or Booley of the hollow.

In Bast side of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 151 acres 1 rood 28 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Hajor Hoy No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin. About half under cultivation and remainder pasture and meadow, surface undulating, market and post Town Baltinglass, distant 28 miles.

Carsrock Townland (27)

11

Car's rock.

Carsrock Carsrock --Do.--- -- T.O'C.

-- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map -- Revd. Taylor, Ballymre Psh. -- B. S. De Renzi Esgre.

In N.W. of Baltinglass Parish and Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 138 acres 1 rood 20 pers. Proprietor Marl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Leeson St. Dublin; about half under cultivation, one fourth pasture & meadow. one fourth uncultivated or mountain; N.B. side considerably elevated; Market and Fost Town Baltinglass distant one fourth mile.

Clock, a stone, or stone-building.

Clogh &c. -- T.0'C. Clough Upper -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map Clough -- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map -- Do .--- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c. -- 10 ---- Reve. Taylor, Ballynure Pah. -- Do ---- Cess Schedule --To---- Registry of Co. Voters -- 10 ---- B. S. De Rensi Esare.

In S.W. point of Beltinglass joining Rail Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown. Area 176 acres 1 rood 30 pers.

Rroprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Noy No. 25 Leeson St. Dublin; about half under cultivation and remainder Pasture and meadow; bounded on the East side by Road from Baltinglass to Rathvilly; surface undulating; market & post Town Baltinglass, distant one and ha a half mixes.

Clough Lower Townland (27)

Clough Lower -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
Clough -- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map
-- Do.- -- Co. Map by Balwin &c.
-- Do.- -- Revd. Taylor, Ballymure Pah.
See page 12

In S.W. point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 294 acres 2 roods 26 pers. Proprietor, Barl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Leeson St. Dublin; about half under cultivation and remainder meadow and pasture, bounded on the West by Road from Baltinglass to Rathvilly and on the Bast by River Slaney; surface undulating; market and Fost Town Baltinglass, distant one mile.

Clough Castle Townsand (27)

14

13

The Castle was the object called the Cloch.

Clough Castle -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map See pages 12 & 13

In S.W. point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 229 acres 3 roods 35 pers. Proprietor Earl of

Clough Castle Townland (contd.)

Aldborough. Agent Major Roy No. 25 Leeson St. Publin; about half under cultivation and remainder pasture and meadow; bounded on the West by Road from Baltinglass to Rathvilly and on the East by River Slaney; surface undulating; market and post Town Baltinglass, distant one and half a mile.

Coolinarrig Upper Townland (27)

15

See this in another Book. J.O'D.

Coolenargie) Coolensrgy -- Ing. temp. Car. I. Coolinarrig &c. -- T.O'C. Coolinarrig Upper -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map Coolinarrig -- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map Coolinariag -- Co. Map 1622 by Balwin &c. Coolinaria -- Revo. Taylor, Ballynure Ph. Coolanarrigg -- Cess Scheeule Coolnaria -- Registry of Co. voters Coolenarrig -- Co. Presentments 1836 Coolanarrigg -- B. S. De Renzi Bagre. Coolnaria -- Reva. Scott Curate of Pah.

In N.E. of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbots-town.

Area 186 acres 3 roods 12 pers. Proprietor W. F. Green Esq., Kilranleagh; about one eighth under cultivation and remainder minuments has pasture and meadow. West side considerably elevated; bounded on the N.E. by Road from Bumbohall to Hacketstown &c.; market and Post Town Baltinglass, distant 2 miles.

Coolinarrig Lower Townland (27)

16

Coolinarrig Lower -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
Coolinarrig -- Er. R. Nevill's Go. Map
Coolinarrig -- Go. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
Coolinarrig -- Revd. Taylor, Ballynure Fsh.
Coolanarrigg -- Cess Schedule
See page 15

In N.E. point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 556 acres 2 roods 16 pers. Proprietor W. F. Greene Esq. Kilranleagh; about one fourth under cultivation and remainder meadow and pasture; bounded on the S.W. by Road from Bumbohall to Hacketstown and Road from Stratford to Hacketstown runs through the centre; Surface undulating;

Coolinarrig Lower Townland (contd.)

market & Post Town Baltinglass, deitant 2 miles.

Deerpark Townland (27)

Deerpark --Do.---Deer-park -- Ry. Surveyor's Sketch Map -- Revd. Taylor Ballynure Psh.

-- Registry of Voters

Near the Centre of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 333 acres 1 rood 5 pers. Proprietor Barl of Aldborough. Agent Major Moy No.25 Leeson St. Dublin; about half meadow and pasture, one fourth uncultivated or mountain and one fourth cultivated. North side considerably elevated; bounded on S.W. side by road from Baltinglass to Hacketstown; market and Fost Town Baltinglass, distant one mile.

Holdenstown Lower Townland (27)

18

17

Holden a family name of English origin called by the Irish Uielín. An t-Widlineac, i.e. Mr. Holden.

Roldenstown

-- T.O'C.

-- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
-- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map
-- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
-- Revd. Maylor, Ballynure Fsh.

-- Cess Schedule

-- Registry of Co. Voters -- B. S. Re Rensi Esqre. -- Reva. Scott Curate of Psh.

In South point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 214 acres 3 roods 23 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Lesson St., Eublin. About half under cultivation and remainder pasture and meadow; surface undulating, bounded on the East by River Slaney and on the South by Road from Rathvilly to Racketstown; Market and Post Town Baltinglass, distant 22 miles.

Holdenstown Upper Townland (27, 32)

19

Holdenstown Upper Holdingstown ----Do.---see page 18 -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map -- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map

-- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c. -- Revd. Taylor, Ballynure Fsh. Holdenstown Upper Townland (contd.)

In South end of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 240 acres 1 rood 25 pers. Proprietor Herl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy. No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin; about one fourth cultivated and three fourths meadow and pasture; bounded on the East and South by River Siency and on North side by Road; market and Post Town Baltinglass distant three miles.

Irongrange Upper Townland (26)

20

Irongrange			T.XX 0'C,
Irongrange	Upper	THE SEE	By. Surveyor's Sketch Nap
Irongrange			Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map
		445-905	Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
DO			Revd. Taylor, Ballymure Psh.
		2600 MIN	Cess Schedule
10		1001-005	Registry of Co. Voters
DO		, see alle	Revd. Scott Curate of Psh.
		New Site.	Down Survey Map

In S.W. point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbetstown.

Area 280 acres 19 pers. Proprietor Barl of Aleborough. Agent Major Hoy. No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin; mostly under meadow and pasture; surface undulating; market and Fost Town Baltinglass, distant two miles.

Irongrange Lower Townland (26)

21

Irongrange Lower	By. Surveyor's Sketch Wap
Irongrange	Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Wap
DO	Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
	Revd. Taylor, Ballynure Psh.
See page 20	

On West side of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 181 acres 1 rood 22 pers. Proprietor Barl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy. No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin; mostly under Pasture & meadow; surface undulating; market & Post Town Baltinglass distant two miles; Road from Carlow to Baltinglass runs through the centre.

Kilmurry Upper Townland (27, 32)

22

Kilmurry Upper Townland (contd.)

Killmorry) Killmurry) -- Inq. temp. Jac. I. Killmore als Killmurry -- Ing. temp. Car. I. Kilmurry &c. -- T.O'C. Kilmurry Upper -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Bas Killmurry -- Er. R. Nevill's Co. Man --- 30 ----- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin Ac. ---10,----- Revd. Taylor, Ballynure Psh. Kilmurray -- Cess Schedule ---DO. ---) Kilmurry) -- Registry of Co. Voters Kilmurry -- Ds S. De Renzi Esqre. Kilmurray -- Revd. Scott Curate of Pah. Kilmuree -- Down Survey

In South East point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 125 acres 1 rood 2 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough; about Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin; about one fourth under cultivation and three fourths under meadow and pasture; Surface undulating; Market and Post Town, Baltinglass, distant 3 miles; bounded on the West by River Slaney, on North by Road.

Kilmurry Lower Townland

Kilmurry lower -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
Killmurry -- Er. R. Nevill's Co. Map
-- Do.--- -- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
See page 22

息器

签准

In S.E. of Ealtinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbots-town.

Area 326 acres 1 rood 26 pers. Froprietor Marl of aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 leeson St., Aublin; about one fourth under cultivation and three fourths pasture and meadow; surface undulating; market and Post Town Baltinglass, distant three miles; bounded on the N.E., S.W. and S. sides by Roads.

Ladystown (Townland) (4 Carlow Sh.)

Lady'stown -- T.O'C.

Ladystown -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
-- Do.-- -- Er. R. Nevill's Co. Map
-- Do.-- -- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
-- Do.-- -- Revd. Sas Taylor, Ballynure Psh.

Ladiestown -- Registry of Co. Voters

Ladystown (contd.)

Ladystown -- Co. Presentments 1836 --- Do. -- B. S. De Renzi Esqre. --- Do. -- Revd. Scott Curate of Pah.

Detached T.Ld. about a mile South of the main body of the Psh.; surrounded by County Carlow.

Area 234 acres 5 pers. Proprietor ----?

Lathaleere Townland (27)

25

leacht a laidhair, monument of the fork (of the river).

Lathaleere (Laghtaleere?) -- T.O'C.

Lathaleere (Laghtaleere?) -- T.O'C.

Lathaleere -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map

-- B. S. De Renzi Hagre.

Lathalee -- Revd. Scott Curate of Psh.

Laghleyre -- Inq. temp. Jac. 1.

In Centre of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown

Area 209 acres 7 pers. Proprietor Barl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin; mostly under cultivation; surface undulating; bounded on S.W. side by Biver Slaney and on B.E. side by road from Baltinglass to Hacketetown. Market and Post Yown, Baltinglass, distant one fourth of a mile.

Newtownsaugnders Townland #222 (27)

26

Newtownsaunders	- T.O'C.
Newtownsaunders	- By. Surveyor's Sketch Hap
	- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map
manuam DO camana	- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
	- Enx M Revd. Taylor, Hallymure Psh
	- Registry of Co. Voters
	- Co. Presentments 1835
	- B.Z S. De Renzi Ragre.
	- Revd. Scott Curate of Psh.

In Centre of Baltinglass Parish, Berony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 356 acres 2 roods 27 pers. Proprietor Col.

Howard Bushy Park. Agent Richard Featon Esq., Donard,

Bray. About one fourth under cultivation and three fourths

meadow and pasture; surface undulating; bounded on S.W. by

River Slaney; on N.B. by Hoad from Baltinglass to Hackets
town. Earket and Post Town, Baltinglass distant one mile.

Finnacle -- T.C'C.

Finnacle -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
-- Bo. -- Revd. Taylor Ballynure Fah.
-- B. S. De Renzi Esqre.

At North side of Baltinglass Parish, near the middle of Korth, side, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 95 acres 7 pers. Proprietor Marl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 leeson St. Bublin. About one fourth oultivated and three fourths uncultivated or mountain; considerably elevated; bounded on the North side by Rathbran Parish; Market and Post Town, Baltinglass, distant one mile.

Rathmoon Townland (26)

28

Rat Mugaine, Mughania's Rath. Nomen Eulierio.

Rathmeen -- T.O'C.
Rathmeen -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map.
-- Do.-- -- Br. R. Nevill's Co. Map
-- Do.-- -- Go. Map 1822 by Balwin &c.
-- Do.-- -- Revd. Taylor, Ballyaure Fsh.
-- Cess Schedule

On West side of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 231 acres 1 rood 31 pers. Proprietor Watthew Coogan Esq. Blessington; mostly under pasture and meadow; surface undulating; market and Post Town, Baltinglass, distant half a mile.

Slaney Park Townland (27)

29

Slaney park is called after the river, which is said to have derived its name from Slainge. King of the Firbolgs.

Slaney Park -- T.O'C.

Slaney-Fark -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
---DO.---- -- Revd. Taylor, Bellynure Psh.

Slany Fark -- Cess Schedule

Slaney Park -- E.S. De Renzi Esqre.
-- Revd. Scott Curate of Psh.

Hear the Centre of the Parish, Barony of Upper Talbots-town.

Area 90 acres 3 roods 20 pers. Proprietor The Revd. Dr. Grogan, who resides in T.Ld. at Slaney Park house. All Demesne; Warket and Post Town, Baltinglass, two miles distant; surface nearly flat.

31

32

Brután, a streamlet.

Sruhawn	J.0'D.
Srochaun	T.0'C.
Srughawn	By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
DO	B. S. De Renzi Esqre.
Do,	Revd. Scott Curate of Pah.

In N.W. point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 190 acres 1 rood 5 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin. About one fourth cultivated, half under meadow 5 pasture and one fourth uncultivated or mountain; West side considerably elevated; bounded on the west side by River Slaney; Market and Post Town Baltinghass distant half mile.

Stratford Lodge Townland (26, 27)

-- T.0'C. Stratford Lodge Stratford-Lodge -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map -------- Mr. R. Nevill's Co. Map --------- Co. Map 1822 by Balwin &c. --------- Revd. Taylor, Ballymure Pah. ------- Registry of Co. Voters -- B. S. De Rengi Esgre. -- Revd. Scott Curate of Psh.

In N.W. Point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 277 acres 3 roods 20 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy. No. 25 Leeson St. Dublin. About one fourth under Plantation and remainder mostly Pleasure ground: bounded on the East by River Slaney; Mail Coach Road from Baltinglass to Dublin, runs through East of Townland. Town of Baltinglass situated at S.E. Point. Stratford Ledge House in T.Ld. occupied by Lady E. Stratford. (Continued on (MS.) page 48).

Woodfield Townland (27)

Woodfield -- 2.0'C.
Woodfield -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
-- Do.-- -- Revd. Taylor, Ballynure Psh.
-- Bo.-- -- Registry of Voters
-- B. S. De Renzi Hagre.
-- Bo.-- -- Revd. Scott Curate of Psh.

Woodfield Townland (conta.)

In S.E. of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotstown.

Area 280 acres 3 roods 19 pers. Proprietor Barl of Aldborough. Agent Majer Hoy No. 25, Leeson St., Dublin. About half cultivated and remainder under meadow and pasture; surface undulating; bounded on the South by Road from Baltinglass to Hacketstown; Market and Post Town. Baltinglass, distant two miles.

Woodfield glen Townland (27)

33

See page 32 Woodfieldgeen

Woodfield glen - T.O'C.
Woodfield glen -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map
----Bo.---- Revd. Taylor, Bellynure Psh.

-- B. S. De Renzi Esgre.

In East side of Baltinglass Parish, Barony of Upper Talbotatown.

Area 185 acres 1 rook 4 pers. Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy No. 25 Leeson St., Dublin. About half under cultivation and remainder meadow and pasture; surface undulating; bounded on the West side by the Road from Baltinglass to Hacketstown; Market and Post Town Baltinglass, distant three miles.

Berony of Upper Talbotstown -- Sketch Map

温点

See page 45 book 362 of Donoughmore Peh.

Co. Wicklow. Area -----?

Aldborough Bridge

-- Sketch Map: Name cut on a 35 stone in Battlement of Bridge

Over River Slaney between the Townlandso of Holdenstown Upper and Upper Kilmurry. A good Bridge with three arches.

Allen Dale

-- Miss Allen, Allendale.

為墓

On Road side from Baltinglass to Backetstown in S.E. corner of Lathaleer Townland. A good House two stories high occupied by the Misses Allen.

Baltinglass (Town)

-- Custom in Country: See Psh. name.

28

In N.W. part of Baltinglass Parish on River Slaney

Baltinglass (Town) (conta.)

which runs through the Centre of the Town. Part of the Town in Baltinglass East, part in Baltinglass West, part in Banoughes and part in Stratford Lodge Townland.

Car's Well

-- Er. John Wyn

39

Local

-- T.O'C.

In a lane on West side of Carsrock Townland about 15 chains East of R. C. Chapel. A good Spring Well; supplies part of the Town of Baltinglass.

Deerpark House

-- Mr. Thomas Allen

40

Near centre of Deerpark Townland. A good slated House two stories high; occupied by Mr. Thomas Allen.

Fortgranite Bridge

-- T. S. Dennis Esq., Fortgranite 41
Rouse, Kilranleagh Ph.

See T.L.

Across small River between Kilmurry and Fortgranite Townlands. A good Bridge with two arches.

Golden Well

-- Mr. Thomas Allen, Deerpakk Rouse

Local

- T.O'C.

In S.W. corner of Deerpark Townland about 22 chains N.E. of junction of Carsrock, Lathaleer and Deerpark Townlands. A good Spring Well; supplies all the Houses near it.

Lady's Ford

-- Sketch Map; Mr. Wichael Coogan, Redwells. 43

42

Local

-- T.O'C.

In River Slaney between the Townlands of Lower Holdenstown and Slaney Fark Townlands. Takes its name from a Lady being drowned at it in crossing the River about 50 years ago.

Maiden's Ford

-- Er. Michael Coogan, Redwells 44

Local

-- T.0'C.

In River Slaney between Newtownsaunders & Clough Castle Townlands. Takes its name from a young woman having been drowned at it about a hundred years ago.

Mount Beill Bridge -- Mr. Michael Coogan, Redwells 45

This must be in Co. Carlow.

Across small river between Upper Kilmurry in Baltinglass Parish and Mount Killy and Mount Heill Townlands in Rathvilly Parish. A good Bridge with one arch.

Mote-a-moy (27)

-- Sketch Map Mr. Edward Finn, Boly. 86

. Mota an (na) maige, Moat of the plain.

Moto-a-moy

-- Captn. De Renzi

(This name I could not find locally known).

In West side of Bolylug Townland. Dismeter at the base 5.00 and at the top 1.00, on the South and South West sides 120 feet high.

Newtownsunders House

-- Mr. John Jones, Newtown- & 47 saundars House

In S.E. of Townland Newtownsaunders. A good House two stories Bigh; occupied by Mr. John Jones.

Stratford Lodge Townland (contd. from (MSL) page 31).

48

The Demesne is well wooded and commands very fine views particularly one which looks over Stratford on Slaney. Lady Stratford built some time ago, a very handsome school house; the school is nearly supported by her, some of the children only, paying 1d. a week. Mumber of boys on the books 67, average attendance 35. Number of girls on the books 43, average attendance 32. Lady Stratford has also an Infents School in her Gate-house. number on the books 60, average attendance 50 in Summer & 20 in Winter. At North Mast corner of T.Ld. is a R protty good Inn and Post house called Noils Hotel from the name of the person keeping it.

M. H. Rimington, Lt. R. E.

A. 495

No. 2

BALTINGLASS

Co. Wicklow

Book A. 426 also used for this Parish in which is the Index.

River Slaney

-- Boundary Sketch Eap

2

An tSleine, Called after Slainge King of the Fir-

River Slaney -- Bostum of Parish See Book A. 423 of Rathbran Psh. pgge 43.

Through near the centre of the Parish from North to South.

Enters Baltinglass Parish from Rathbran Parish running Southward through the centre of Baltinglass Town.
There is a Good Flour Mill on it in Baltinglass Town and
a small Bleach Mill about half a mile South of the Flour
Mill. There are two good Bridges over it in the Parish;
Baltinglass Bridge, See page 22 and Aldborough Bridge, See
Page 36 Book 426. Runs through flat meadow ground; confined within its banks except in great floods - no Fish
Weirs.

Red Wells

-- T.O'C.

3

Red Wells (right)

-- Sketch Map. Mr. Michael Ecogan, Redwells.

At junction of Lower Rilmurry, Upper Rilmurry and Slaney Park Townlands at Red Wells cross Roads. in excellent Spring Well. Resorted to for the supply of the Housea near it.

Red Wells Cross Roads

-- Hr. Michael Coogan, Red Wells

集

right

-- T.0'C.

At junction of Lower Kilmurry, Upper Kilmurry & Slaney Farks Townlands. Takes its name from a well called Red Wells from two wells being formerly at it.

Ratheoran

-- Er. John Wynne, Carsrock Townland; John Doyle, Fuckmillhill, Sathbran Parish.

Rat Cuarain, Coran's fort. (It is doubtful. J.O'D.)

(This name I could not find locally Known).

A junction of Upper Coolinarrig and Pinnacle Townlands in Baltinglass Parish with Tuckmillhill Townlands in Rathbran Parish. See Name book of Rathbran Psh. Exx A. 425, page 44.

Rathmoon (See T.L.)

-- Mr. James Brophy, Rathmoon

In Rathmoon Townland about 7 chains West of Rathmoon House. Seven chains in diameter nearly flat.

Rathmoon House

-- Mr. James Brophy

7

5

In East side of Townland of Rathmoon. A good slated House two stories high.

Redmond's Bridge

-- Mr. Edwd. Finn, Boly Town-

8

A good new Bridge with one large arch.

Stratford Loage

-- Sketch Map

盛

Near tentre of Stratford Lodge Townland. A Large House four stories high, modern style of architecture, the residence of Lady Stratford.

St. Patricks Well

-- Er. Edward Finn, Boly Town- 10

Correct

-- T.O'C.

In Townland of Boly about 20 chains N.W. of Note-amoy. A Pattern held here about 80 years ago; pilgrimages made to it but discontinued about 50 years ago.

Slaney Park House

-- Revd. Dr. Grogan, Slaney Park 11 House

In North of Slaney Park Townland. A large House in good repair, three stories high and a very fine garden; the residence of the Revd. Dr. Grogan.

Whitehall House

-- Sketch Map

12

Whitehall House (contd.)

A good Slated House two stories high, occupied by Mr. William Butler.

Yellow Ford

-- Mr. Michael Coogan, Red Wells 13

Right

-- 9.0'0.

At junction of Upper Holdenstown & Lower Holdenstown in Beltinglass Ph. Rail Parish. On Road from the Red Wells to Rathvilly at about one mile from Red wells; a small stream running over the road.

Holdenstown Lodge

-- Mr. Edwd. Jones

14

In N.E. Point of Townland of Holdenstown Upper. A good slated House two stories high, occupied by Mr. Edward Jones.

Belan kiz Street

-- Mr. William James

15

Belin? Belin a family name? Qu? how spelled.

Right

-- T.O'C.

In S.W. of Town of Beltinglass on west side of River Slaney. The Houses at the East end of the Street good; some shops and a few good private houses; but at west end poor cabins.

Church Lane

-- Revd. Mr. Scott, Church Lane 16

Right

-- T.O'C.

Near the Centre of Town of Baltinglass; on East side of River Slaney; Running Parrallel to River at about 100 links distant in N.W. direction from the Town. Only a few houses at South end. It leads from the Town of Baltinglass to the Church.

Chapel Hill

-- Mr. John Mynne, Weavers Square. 17

Right

-- T.0'C.

In N.E. of Baltinglass Town. On old road from Baltinglass to Dublin. R. C. Chapel situated here. The houses are very bad except a few Public Rouses at South end.

Edward Street

-- Mr. Francis Thorp, Edward Street 18

Right

Edward Street (contd.)

Near the centre of Town on West side of River Slaney. Parrallel to River distant about 150 links. On the Road from Baltinglass to Tullow. An improving Street; Rouses mostly two stories high.

Mill Street

-- Er. John Gooke at S.E. corner 19 of Wills Street.

Right

-- T.O'C.

In N.W. of Baltinglass on west side of River Slaney, Parrallel to River, distant about 100 links. On Road from Baltinglass to Bublin. A good Flour Mill on East side; Houses mostly good, some good shops at South end.

Weavers' Square

-- Mr. John Wynne, Weavers' Square

20

Right

-- T.O'C.

In S.E. of Baltinglass Town on Bast side of River Slaney. On Road from Baltinglass to Backetstown; Houses mostly two stories high; no shops of any note.

Kilmurry Townland

21

Kilmurry -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map See Page 22 of Book 2 A. 486.

In S.E. point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony Upper Talbotstown and County Nicklow. Area ----; Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy, No. 25 Leeson St. Dublin. About half cultivated and remainder meadow and pasture; surface sloping gently from N. to S.; Market and Post Town, Baltinglass, distant three miles.

Baltinglass Bridge

-- Custom

22

Rear the Centre of Town of Baltinglass over River Slaney. A good Bridge with three large arches.

Rain Street

-- Custom

23

In the Centre of Baltinglass Town, on East side of River Slaney. Some good houses and shops in this street. A brewery and two pretty good small Inns also in the Street.

Parkmore

-- Capt. De Renzi the Proprietor 24

Páirc mór, great park or field.

Parkmore (contd.)

The name by which this house is known locally is - Jones'loage.

At S.B. corner of the town of Baltinglass. An excellent two story house with good offices; with lawn in rear of the house. This house has lately gone by the name of Jones'lodge but the Proprietor wishes it to be called now after the name of land, viz. Parkmore.

Baltinglass Parish (continued from Book 426 (MS.) page 5).

25

The Proprietor of this flour Will is building a corn mill close to a adjoining the m present one for flour.

The principal seats in the Psh. are Stratford Lodge occupied by lady B. Stratford; Slaney Fart by the Revd. Groghan & Parkmore the Property of Captn. De Renzi who will in all probability inhabit it after the present occupier leaves it in a few months. There was formerly a Cromlech about half a mile to the S.E. of the town but it has been thrown down. There are several raths in the Psh., the principal one of which is Rathcoran on the top of Baltinglass hill for description of which see book of Rathbran Ph. A. 423, page 44. The site of an ancient Castle is shown in Clough Castle T.1d. The River Slaney passes through the middle of the Fsh. from north to South. Mail coach Road from Dublin to New Ross passes through the N.W. corner of the Psh. and town of Baltinglass. Road from Bublin to Tullow and Newtownbarry also passes through the town & Psh. The County Cess laid on for the Psh. at Summer Assizes of 1837 was 4217, 13s. 8gd. A second infirmary for the County of Wicklow is in the town containing four wards, in which are 20 beds with a dispensary annexed to it. There is also a Savings Bank in the Town.

J. H. Rimington, Lt. R. B.

A. 495

No. 2

BALTINGLASS

Co. Wicklow

Book A. 426 also used for this Farish in which is the Index.

River Slaney

-- Boundary Sketch Eap

2

An tSleine, Called after Slainge King of the Fir-

River Slaney -- Bostum of Farish See Book A. 423 of Rathbran Psh. pgge 43.

Through near the centre of the Parish from North to South.

Enters Baltinglass Parish from Rathbran Parish running Southward through the centre of Baltinglass Town.
There is a Good Flour Mill on it in Baltinglass Town and
a small Bleach Mill about half a mile South of the Flour
Nill. There are two good Bridges over it in the Parish;
Baltinglass Bridge, See page 22 and Aldborough Bridge, See
Page 36 Book 426. Runs through flat meadow ground; confined within its banks except in great floods - no Fish
Weirs.

Red Wells

-- T.O'C.

3

Red Wells (right)

-- Sketch Map. Mr. Michael Boogan, Redwells.

At junction of Lower Kilmurry, Upper Kilmurry and Slaney Park Townlands at Red Wells cross Roads. in excellent Spring Well. Resorted to for the supply of the Houses near it.

Red Wells Cross Roads

-- Hr. Michael Coogan, Red Wells

集

right

-- T.0'C.

At junction of Lower Rilmurry, Upper Rilmurry & Slaney Farks Townlands. Takes its name from a well called Red Wells from two wells being formerly at it.

Ratheoran

-- Er. John Wynne, Carsrock Townland; John Doyld, Buckmillhill, Sathbran Parish.

Rat Cuarain, Coran's fort. (It is doubtful. J.O'D.)

(This name I could not find locally Known).

A junction of Upper Coolinarrig and Pinnacle Townlands in Baltinglass Parish with Tuckmillhill Townlands in Rathbran Parish. See Name book of Bathbran Pah. Eax A. 428, page 44.

Rathmoon (See T.L.)

-- Er. James Brophy, Rathmoon

6

5

In Rathmoon Townland about 7 chains West of Rathmoon House. Seven chains in diameter nearly flat.

Rathmoon House

-- Er. James Brophy

7

In Bast side of Townland of Rathmoon. A good slated House two stories high.

Redmond's Bridge

-- Mr. Edwd. Finn, Boly Town-

8

A good new Bridge with one large arch.

Stratford Loage

-- Sketch Map

盛

Near tentre of Stratford Lodge Townland. A Large House four stories high, modern style of architecture, the residence of Lady Stratford.

St. Patricks Well

-- Er. Edward Finn, Boly Town- 10

Correct

-- T.O'C.

In Townland of Boly about 20 chains N.W. of Note-amoy. A Pattern held here about 80 years ago; pilgrimages made to it but discontinued about 50 years ago.

Slaney Park House

-- Revd. Dr. Grogan, Slaney Park 11

In North of Slaney Park Townland. A large House in good repair, three stories high and a very fine garden; the residence of the Revd. Dr. Grogan.

Whitehall House

-- Sketch Map

12

Whitehall House (contd.)

A good Slated House two stories high, occupied by Mr. William Butler.

Yellow Ford

-- Mr. Michael Coogan, Red Wells 13

Right

-- 9.0'0.

At junction of Upper Holdenstown & Lower Holdenstown in Beltinglass Ph. Rail Parish. On Road from the Red Wells to Rathvilly at about one mile from Red wells; a small stream running over the road.

Boldenstown Lodge

-- Mr. Edwd. Jones

14

In N.E. Point of Townland of Holdenstown Upper. A good slated House two stories high, occupied by Mr. Edward Jones.

Belan kæ Street

-- Mr. William James

15

Belin? Belin a family name? Qu? how spelled.

Right

-- T.O'C.

In S.W. of Town of Beltinglass on west side of River Slaney. The Houses at the East end of the Street good; some shops and a few good private houses; but at west end poor cabins.

Church Lane

-- Revd. Mr. Scott, Church Lane 16

Right

-- T.O'C.

Near the Centre of Town of Baltinglass; on East side of River Slaney; Running Parrallel to River at about 100 links distant in N.W. direction from the Town. Only a few houses at South end. It leads from the Town of Baltinglass to the Church.

Chapel Hill

-- Mr. John Mynne, Weavers Square.

17

Right

-- T.0'C.

In N.E. of Baltinglass Town. On old road from Baltinglass to Dublin. R. C. Chapel situated here. The houses are very bad except a few Public Rouses at South end.

Edward Street

-- Mr. Francis Thorp, Edward Street

18

Right

Edward Street (contd.)

Near the centre of Town on West side of River Slaney. Parrallel to River distant about 150 links. On the Road from Baltinglass to Tullow. An improving Street; Rouses mostly two stories high.

Mill Street

-- Er. John Gooke at S.E. corner 19 of Wills Street.

Right

-- T.O'C.

In N.W. of Baltinglass on west side of River Slaney, Parrallel to River, distant about 100 links. On Road from Baltinglass to Bublin. A good Flour Mill on East side; Houses mostly good, some good shops at South end.

Weavers' Square

-- Mr. John Wynne, Weavers' Square

20

Right

-- T.O'C.

In S.E. of Baltinglass Town on Bast side of River Slaney. On Road from Baltinglass to Backetstown; Houses mostly two stories high; no shops of any note.

Kilmurry Townland

21

Kilmurry -- By. Surveyor's Sketch Map See Page 22 of Book 2 A. 486.

In S.E. point of Baltinglass Parish, Barony Upper Talbotstown and County Nicklow. Area ----; Proprietor Earl of Aldborough. Agent Major Hoy, No. 25 Leeson St. Dublin. About half cultivated and remainder meadow and pasture; surface sloping gently from N. to S.; Market and Post Town, Baltinglass, distant three miles.

Baltinglass Bridge

-- Custom

22

Rear the Centre of Town of Baltinglass over River Slaney. A good Bridge with three large arches.

Rain Street

-- Custom

23

In the Centre of Baltinglass Town, on East side of River Slaney. Some good houses and shops in this street. A brewery and two pretty good small Inns also in the Street.

Parkmore

-- Capt. De Renzi the Proprietor 24

Páirc mór, great park or field.

Parkmore (contd.)

The name by which this house is known locally is - Jones'loage.

At S.B. corner of the town of Baltinglass. An excellent two story house with good offices; with lawn in rear of the house. This house has lately gone by the name of Jones'lodge but the Proprietor wishes it to be called now after the name of land, viz. Parkmore.

Baltinglass Parish (continued from Book 426 (MS.) page 5).

25

The Proprietor of this flour Will is building a corn mill close to a adjoining the m present one for flour.

The principal seats in the Psh. are Stratford Lodge occupied by lady B. Stratford; Slaney Fart by the Revd. Groghan & Parkmore the Property of Captn. De Renzi who will in all probability inhabit it after the present occupier leaves it in a few months. There was formerly a Cromlech about half a mile to the S.E. of the town but it has been thrown down. There are several raths in the Psh., the principal one of which is Rathcoran on the top of Baltinglass hill for description of which see book of Rathbran Ph. A. 423, page 44. The site of an ancient Castle is shown in Clough Castle T.1d. The River Slaney passes through the middle of the Fsh. from north to South. Mail coach Road from Dublin to New Ross passes through the N.W. corner of the Psh. and town of Baltinglass. Road from Bublin to Tullow and Newtownbarry also passes through the town & Psh. The County Cess laid on for the Psh. at Summer Assizes of 1837 was 4217, 13s. 8gd. A second infirmary for the County of Wicklow is in the town containing four wards, in which are 20 beds with a dispensary annexed to it. There is also a Savings Bank in the Town.

J. H. Rimington, Lt. R. B.